HATHERSAGE PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk – Maura Sorensen, Heart of Hathersage, Main Road, Hathersage, S32 1BB Mob 07766 629 419; Email <u>clerk@hathersageparishcouncil.gov.uk</u>

Transport Committee members - Councillors are summoned to attend a meeting on **Tuesday 28 March 2023**, **7.30pm, at Hathersage Memorial Hall (Sampson Room)**. The agenda for the meeting is set out below. M Sorensen, Clerk to the Parish Council.

Public Participation: a period of not more than ten minutes at the beginning of the meeting for members of the public to ask questions or to submit comments about Transport Committee matters. With the permission of the council, members of the public may address the council during the time set aside for the purpose, upon items appearing on this agenda. As a courtesy, please notify the Clerk if you plan to attend (contact details in header).

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for absence.
- 2 To decide any variation in the order of business
- 3 Declaration of interests.
- 4 Public participation an opportunity for members of the public to make any representation to the Transport Committee in respect of items on this agenda.
- 5 To **agree** the minutes of the meeting of 24 January 2023 and **note** actions arising.
- 6 **Recent meetings with DCC Cllr Alasdair Sutton** feedback on discussions on transportrelated items.
- 7 **TRO**: to **note** recent liaison with a Heathers Edge resident.
- 8 Hope Valley Climate Action and the Travelling Light Project
 - .1 To **consider** taking a formal Parish Council position on aspects of the Travelling Light Project.
 - .2 To **receive** updates from recent HVCA meetings on transport-related initiatives.

9 **Parking matters**

- .1 **PDNPA new car parking charges**: to **note** related discussions at the February HPC meeting with the PDNPA Chief Executive and Head of Planning.
- .2 **DDDC**: to note the **survey** of residents on the annual free parking permits.
- .3 **Verge parking and white lining**: to **consider** whether white lining would deter verge parking (with reference to the extent to which the general public understands parking rules associated with white lining).
- 10 Speed reduction initiatives
 - .1 **Community Speed Watch**: any **update**.
 - .2 **Speed Indicator Devices (SIDs)**: any **update**.
 - .3 **DCC consultation on the introduction of 20mph zones in Buxton and Long Eaton**: to **note** discussions at the March HPC meeting where it was agreed it was for the residents of Buxton and for Buxton Town Council to consider and respond and that should Buxton Town Council approach parish councils, further consideration could be given.
 - Electric Vehicle Charging (EVC)
 - .1 Any **update** from DDDC on provision of EVCs in Oddfellows Road Car Park.
 - .2 **Parish Council facilitation/provision of EVCs**: any further **update**.

12 **Public Transport**

11

- .1 Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP): Cllr Hill to share any updates or reports.
- .2 **PDNPA**: to **note** discussions at the February HPC meeting with the PDNPA Chief Executive and Head of Planning about a focus on reducing reliance on cars, promoting public transport, and joint working with local authorities and transport authorities.

13 Highways issues; signage issues

- .1 **A6187 subsidence by Mytham Bridge** and DCC maintenance/repair plans to **note**.
- .2 **A57 and geological problems** and DCC maintenance/repair plans to **note**.
- .3 A57 Strines turning and appropriate signage to ensure cyclists safety
- .4 **Hurstclough Lane** and introduction of appropriate signage to indicate restricted access (at the Bamford end).

- 14 **Hope Valley Rail Capacity Scheme**: any **updates**.
- 15 **Clerk's Report / Correspondence including updates on any ongoing initiatives**
- 16 **Next meeting Tuesday 30 May 2023**.